



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS & HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

07 MAY 2018

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 16 April 2018 **DPWH Region VIII District Engineer Arnaldo R. Bonifacio, Tacloban City District Engineering Office**, requesting for the approval of the **Modification** of the project under FY 2018 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

As per GAA/Original		As Modified			
Project Description					
UACS No. 310109100120000 Project ID: P00200385VS					
Organizational Outcome 1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System		Organizational Outcome 1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System			
Asset Preservation-Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse and Landslide - Tertiary Roads		Asset Preservation- Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse and Landslide - Tertiary Roads			
Tigbao - Sta. Fe - San Miguel Rd. -K0904+194-K0904+360, K0905+(-215)-K0905+(-131), K0905+450-K0905+586, K0905+561-K0905+586, K0908+(-382)-K0908+(-365), K0908+(-484)-K0908+(-370), K0908+(-690)		Tigbao - Sta. Fe - San Miguel Rd / K0904+194-K0904+360, K0905+(-215)-K0905+(-131), K0905+400-K0905+586, K0905+561-K0905+586, K0908+(-549)-K0908+(-476), K0908+(-421), K0908+(-275), K0908+(-382)-K0908+(-365)			
Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation	Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost
CW1- Construction of Road Slope Protection Structure: 3,196 sq.m	P 15,331.66/ sq.m	P 49.00M	CW1- Construction of Road Slope Protection Structure: 3,694 sq.m	P 13,264.75/ sq.m	P 49.00M
EAO	-	P 1.00M	EAO	-	P 1.00M
Total: P50.00M		P50.00M	Total:		P50.00M

Justification:

1. Modification is necessary due to change in station limit to prioritize and include sections that needs slope protection structure.
2. Increase in physical target from 3,196 sq.m. to 3,694 sq.m in order to maximize the allocated fund, resulting to a decrease in unit cost.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project in order. Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for Secretary's consideration and approval.

ROBERTO R. BERNARDO
Undersecretary for Operations
In Visayas, NCR and Region IV-B

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

